
 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: November 6, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 14-2024-2025 National School Psychology Week, 

November 11-15, 2024 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 14-2024-2025 National School Psychology Week, November 11-15, 

2024 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

During the week of November 11-15th, the National Association of School Psychologists 

(NASP) and schools across the United States will mark National School Psychology Week 

(NSPW). This week celebrates the contributions of school psychologists and the important role 

they play in schools and communities. NSPW is an annual opportunity to recognize school 

psychologists' work to help children thrive in school, at home, and in life. This year’s theme, 

“Spark Discovery,” recognizes the work that school psychologists do to help their communities 

seek out new ideas, effect change, and expand horizons for children and youth. Join us by taking 

this week to embark on a journey of discovery, explore how each person can celebrate the work 

of school psychologists, and learn how school psychologists help students, families, and 

communities every day. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 


